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From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: CB-17-00001 Zanoni

Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:48:29 PM
Dusty,

The links are to a different project.

Thanks,

Kelly Bacon

Engineer Technician |

Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us

Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: CB-17-00001 Zanoni

i{elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 04/01/2017.

CB-17-00003 Knotts (County Departments)
CB-17-00003 Knots (Outside County Network)

Note: We just barely processed and approved a combination by the same
applicant adjacent to these parcels, please be aware this is a new
application.



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202017/CB_17_00003_Knotts/CB-17-00003%20Knotts%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-17-00003+Knotts



Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull
Subject: RE: CB-17-00001 Zanoni

Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:58:06 PM
Dusty,

Public Works does not have any planning comments on the Zanoni CB-17-00001

Thank you,

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

i(elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

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

mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

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



